

Re: Energy Policy Briefing

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 14:16:54 -0400

Thanks dude

Sent from my iPad

On May 16, 2017, at 2:15 PM, Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Yeah of course, will do!

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 2:15 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Energy Policy Briefing

Can you send calendar invites for the ones you've already booked? Sorry – I've lost track.

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 1:50 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Energy Policy Briefing

Hi Matt and Martin,

Does this time slot work for you for the briefing with Minister Damerla? Matt I know you have something around 4:15, but wondering if we could squeeze this in.

Thank you,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Nicholapillai, Charlini (MCI)
Sent: May-16-17 1:35 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McCargar, Marilla (MCI)
Subject: RE: Energy Policy Briefing

Hi Kevin,

How about Tuesday, May 30th from 4:00 pm – 4:30 pm – this would be during the Minister's house duty.

Let me know if 30 minutes is enough time.

Thanks,

Charlini

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 9:59 AM
To: Nicholapillai, Charlini (MCI)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Energy Policy Briefing

Good morning Charlini,

Unfortunately that date doesn't work out on our side.

Could you send me some options for the week of May 29?

Many thanks in advance,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Nicholapillai, Charlini (MCI)
Sent: May-15-17 5:41 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McCargar, Marilla (MCI)
Subject: RE: Energy Policy Briefing
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,

Thanks for the email.

We actually have a room in the main leg booked for Wednesday, May 17th from 3:30 pm – 4:00 pm . Does that date/time work on your end?

If not, I can send some options for the week of May 29th.

Let me know.

Thanks,

Charlini

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 3:55 PM
To: Nicholapillai, Charlini (MCI)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Energy Policy Briefing

Good afternoon Charlini,

After today's caucus briefing by Minister Thibeault on the *Fair Hydro Act, 2017*, Minister Damerla notified us that she has some questions about the math behind the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan, what will happen to electricity prices after the 4 year cap, and questions around the Long Term Energy Plan. We're hoping to set up a briefing between your Minister, our Director of Policy, and Ministry staff to discuss these topics, and to address any concerns that Minister Damerla may have.

Could you let me know what your Member's availability is like in the coming few weeks? I'll be working together with our DoP and Ministry staff to set up a meeting at your convenience.

Many thanks in advance,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948